

Following in the footsteps of Jesus, we learn, love and laugh together

Friday 20th December

Dear Parents and Carers

This final week of school has been a very busy but very enjoyable one! We started with the whole school Pantomime at the Brindley theatre where the children enjoyed a traditional pantomime experience of Aladdin. The children performed a beautiful 'Carols by Candlelight' service to celebrate Christmas through readings and song.

We had a lovely time during our whole school Christmas Dinner and Movie afternoon and our party day was great fun!

If you are able, please support our choir performing at St. Luke's Church on Sunday at 4.30pm. Thank you to Veronica from the parish for preparing the children for their performance.

Thank you to all of the staff and community for all of your hard work and support this year and hope you have a well-deserved rest!

I am sure the weekend ahead will be equally as busy with your family preparations and celebrations. I hope that you all have a wonderful Christmas and New Year.

Yours sincerely

Mrs Jevons

Deputy Head Teacher

Attendance

Overall Attendance this week 94.9%.

Across the school, **1 hour and 50 minutes** of learning time was lost this week through late arrivals.

Don't underestimate the importance of 100% attendance. Even one day missed can have an effect on learning.

98% attendance means 4 school days missed
95% attendance means 10 school days missed
90% attendance means 19 school days missed
80% attendance means 38 school days missed
5 minutes late each day means 3 school days missed

Lower than 90%	90-95%	96-100%
Attendance	Attendance	Attendance
Class 2	Class 1 Class 6	Reception Class 3 Class 4 Class 5

Please be aware that requests for children to take holidays during term time will be classed as an unauthorised absence.

Please be aware that unauthorised absences that exceed 5 school days during term time will receive a fixed penalty notice (FPN).

Little Church

Come and join us at Little Church in January for some activities based around the Sunday Gospel.

QR codes



Twitter Page

@stlukesfrodsham



Facebook Page

St. Luke's Catholic Primary School Frodsham

St Luke's Lion Cubs

Come and join us again in 2025 starting Wednesday 8th January. All Lions and Cubs (Grown Ups and Tots) welcome!



Upcoming dates

- Tuesday 7th January—School re-opens
- Thursday 9th January—Year 3 and 4 swimming

Panto

We loved our trip to the Panto on Monday at The Brindley.



Marigold Class

Marigold Class have had a busy but fun filled week. We loved the pantomime performance of Aladdin at the Brindley theatre (especially the snacks!)

In English we have started to plan our own version of a trip to space pretending we are astronauts. We will write our diary about our space trip in January.

In maths year 2 finished their unit on finding 10 more and less and year 1 finished their unit on addition and subtraction word problems. Reception have been using shapes to create Christmas Pictures.

In Vines and Branches we have been writing about the story of Jesus' birth and the children have done some beautiful writing.

In DT we have designed and made chair structures and we evaluated them to see whether they met the brief and how we might make them differently next time.

We have enjoyed Christmas Dinner, Movie afternoon, party day and lots of Christmas crafts and activities.

Marigold Class wish you all a very Merry Christmas and Happy New Year!











Tulip Class

In our final week of term, Tulip class have been very and festive. The week kicked off with a festive pantomime trip which we thoroughly enjoyed ('oh yes we did!') — a big thank you to all of the parent helpers who came with us! We enjoyed practicing for and performing our 'Carols by Candlelight' concert on Tuesday evening, and it was so lovely to celebrate the end of term with our families and loved ones around us. Thank you to everyone who came along to watch and support.

In school, we finished our Christmas cards (which we can't wait to take home this week) and enjoyed a Christmas dinner on Wednesday, as well as a party and Christmas activities on Thursday. We played Pictionary, bingo, festive snakes and ladders, and completed Christmas crosswords, word searches and coordinates.

In Maths, we have started playing a Times Table games with a partner to increase our fluency and pace. We have been inspired by the friendly competition and know that these skills will help us in all aspects of our Maths. We are excited for an Art day on Friday to complete our final pieces.

Thank you to everyone at home for your help and support this term, we hope you all have a restful and safe break.



Bluebell Class

We have had a wonderful final week of the Autumn Term and have loved all of the festive events that have taken place.

On Monday, we enjoyed watching the fabulous pantomime 'Aladdin' at the Brindley Theatre and then returned back to school to create Christmas cards for the residents that live near our school. We delivered them later on in the week and hope that they bring a smile to people's faces.

Tuesday was our KS2 Carols by Candlelight and the children sang and read beautifully retelling the story of the very first Christmas.

As we moved through the week, we enjoyed our delicious Christmas dinner, a Christmas movie together, a great Christmas party and then finished off with a special Mass and a hot chocolate and film afternoon watching 'Holes' after reading the book in the Autumn Term.

